Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:58 PM

To: 'Regina Bussard'

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson
Subject: RE: 3790 Hopyard Road

Regina,

The proposed sampling schedule discussed below for case RO0363 is acceptable.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Regina Bussard [mailto:RBussard@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:04 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson
Subject: 3790 Hopyard Road

Jerry,

Per our telephone conversation, the deadline for the third quarter 2010 Quarterly Monitoring and Pilot Study Report for the
referenced site has been changed from September 16, 2010 as directed in the ACEH letter dated August 16, 2010, to
November 15, 2010. It was also clarified that monitoring and sampling of all site wells could continue on the semiannual
schedule previously directed unless quarterly monitoring was necessary to evaluate the effectiveness of the pilot study. A
sampling schedule for the pilot study was proposed in the Site Investigation and Magnesium Sulfate Feasibility Study
Work Plan and modified in the ACEH letter dated February 19. 2010. While the schedule does not include monitoring and
sampling all site wells during pilot study events, it does include monitoring and sampling the most impacted wells and the
wells most likely to show the effect of the magnesium sulfate applications. Additionally, the analyses performed on the
groundwater samples collected during the pilot study include the same analyses performed on the groundwater samples
collected during the semiannual monitoring and sampling events. Since groundwater samples pertinent to evaluating
effectiveness are collected during pilot study events, Delta will continue to monitor and sample all site wells on the
semiannual schedule.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.
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